

## Contents

| Veterinary Science, Medicine, and Dentistry Courses- Special Edition | 2  |
|--|----|
| New South Wales (UAC)  | 4  |
| Veterinary Science:  | 4  |
| Medicine   | 6  |
| Dentistry  | 10 |
| Victoria State (VTAC)  | 12 |
| Queensland State: (QTAC)   | 14 |
| South Australia State: (SATAC)                                       | 17 |
| Charles Darwin University (NT)/ Flinders University, Darwin (SATAC)  |    |
| University of Tasmania (TAS)   |    |
| Western Australia (TISC)   | 19 |

### Veterinary Science, Medicine, and Dentistry Courses- Special Edition

<u>New South Wales: (UAC):</u> www.uac.edu.au <u>Veterinary Science</u> The University of Sydney (UAC) 513970 <u>Bachelor of Veterinary Biology and Doctor of Veterinary Medicine</u>

Charles Sturt University (UAC) 214964 Bachelor of Veterinary Biology / Bachelor of Veterinary Science

#### **Medicine**

Charles Sturt University/Western Sydney University (UAC) 725505 Doctor of Medicine (Joint Program): Orange campus 725505 Doctor of Medicine (Joint Program): Campbelltown campus

University of Newcastle/University of New England (UAC) 785000 Bachelor of Medical Science and Doctor of Medicine (Joint Medical Program)

University of New South Wales: (UAC) 428000 <u>B Arts/B Medical Studies/Doctor of Medicine</u> 428000 <u>B Medical Studies/Doctor of Medicine</u>

University of Sydney (postgraduate study in Medicine)(UAC) 513715 <u>Bachelor of Arts/Doctor of Medicine</u> 513720 <u>Bachelor of Science/Doctor of Medicine</u>

#### **Dentistry**

214738 Charles Sturt University: (UAC) Bachelor of Dental Science

513705 The University of Sydney (UAC) Bachelor of Science/Doctor of Dental Medicine

<u>Victoria State: (VTAC)</u> www.vtac.edu.au Monash University (VTAC) <u>Doctor of Medicine</u>

La Trobe University: (VTAC) Bachelor of Dental Science (Honours)

Queensland State: (QTAC) www.qtac.edu.au University of Queensland: (QTAC) 721302 – Doctor of Medicine (MD) Provisional Entry for School-Leavers 721402 – Doctor of Medicine (MD) Provisional Entry for School-Leavers (Bonded Medical Program) CENTRAL QUEENSLAND UNIVERSITY (QTAC) BACHELOR OF MEDICAL SCIENCE (PATHWAY TO MEDICINE) Griffith University; (QTAC) 233812 Bachelor of Dental Health Science (Honours) – Provisional entry into the Master of Dentistry program.

James Cook University (QTAC) Bachelor of Dental Surgery Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Bachelor of Veterinary Science (Honours) <u>South Australia State: (SATAC)</u> www.satac.edu.au The University of Adelaide: (SATAC) 354552: non-bonded medical program <u>Bachelor of Medical Studies / Doctor of Medicine</u> 354553: bonded medical program <u>Bachelor of Medical Studies / Doctor of Medicine</u>

The University of Adelaide: (SATAC) 314122 Bachelor of Dental Surgery:

Charles Darwin University (NT)/ Flinders University, Darwin (SATAC) 214941 Bachelor of Clinical Sciences/Doctor of Medicine 104661 Darwin Bachelor of Clinical Sciences/Doctor of Medicine

<u>University of Tasmania (TAS)</u>www.utas.edu.au The Bachelor of Medical Science and Doctor of Medicine

Western Australia (TISC) www.tisc.edu.au University of Western Australia: (TISC) Doctor of Medicine (Postgraduate) Curtin University (TISC) Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery

## New South Wales (UAC) www.uac.edu.au

#### Veterinary Science:

#### The University of Sydney's (UAC)

#### 513970 Bachelor of Veterinary Biology and Doctor of Veterinary Medicine

Admission to this course is based on the following criteria:

1. a secondary education qualification such as the NSW Higher School Certificate or approved higher education study at the University of Sydney or institutions with which the University of Sydney has a Credit Recognition Pathway, or approved preparation courses.

2. Submission of 'Commitment to Veterinary Science' form.

3. Completion of Altus suite's Casper Situational Judgement Test.

This course has a Mathematics prerequisite. Find out if this applies to you.

Assumed knowledge: Essential knowledge for this course.

You are expected to have studied the following subjects in high school to succeed in this course:

Mathematics Advanced, Biology and/or Chemistry

Inherent requirements: Key consideration

Inherent requirements are the essential tasks and activities necessary to be able to achieve the core learning outcomes of a course. Before applying, it is important for you to read and fully understand the inherent requirements for this course. <u>Veterinary medicine inherent</u> requirements PDF-251.6KB

#### How to apply: Before applying

*Complete online situational judgement test (Casper)* 

Ensure to register for your CASPer test (3) three days before your preferred test date.

All applicants, including transfer applicants, are required to complete the Casper online testing

(via <u>Altus Suite</u>) for the 2023/2024 admissions cycle. <u>Complete Casper (opens AltaSuite</u> <u>website in new tab)</u>

Altus Suite Test Dates for entry into this course are as below:

- Jun 25, 2023 10:00 AM AEST
- Friday 18 August 2023 10am AEST
- Friday 15 September 2023 10am AEST
- Sunday 15 October 2023 10am AEDT
- Sunday 12 November 2023 10am AEDT
- Tuesday 5 December 2023 7pm AEDT (last opportunity to sit the Casper test for entry into the BVB/DVM in 2024)

Complete the commitment to Veterinary Science form Download commitment to Veterinary Science form (pdf, 340KB)

#### Deadline for completion:

Both the Casper test and the commitment to Veterinary Science form must be submitted no later than 5 December 2023. All domestic students need to apply through the Universities Admissions Centre (UAC).

Apply via UAC website Refer to key dates on the <u>UAC website</u>. <u>Scholarship applications</u> Separate deadlines apply for scholarships. <u>View scholarship closing dates</u>

#### **Charles Sturt University (UAC)**

#### 214964 Bachelor of Veterinary Biology / Bachelor of Veterinary Science

The Bachelor of Veterinary Biology / Bachelor of Veterinary Science double degree from Charles Sturt University will prepare you for a career as a registered veterinarian in Australia, New Zealand, Hong Kong, Singapore, the United Kingdom and South Africa. This veterinary science degree was developed in close consultation with the veterinary industry to answer the needs of rural and regional communities for veterinarians who have the knowledge and skills to work with farm livestock and horses, companion animals and wildlife.

#### Applications for Session 1 2024 are now open and will close 31 August 2023 Admission to this course is based on the following criteria:

• A completed Higher School Certificate with a minimum ATAR of 90, inclusive of adjustment factors.

• A Supplementary Application Form. The Supplementary Application Form provides the opportunity to demonstrate your commitment to animals, livestock industries, veterinary science and rural / regional communities. To apply for this course, you will need to complete the following and upload it with your application: Bachelor of Veterinary Biology / Bachelor of Veterinary Science Supplementary Application Form (Domestic).pdf picture as pdf

• Apply to UAC and have this course as one of your preferences by **29 September 2023**, Early closing date applies.

• An interview with Charles Sturt University staff and representatives. The aim of the interview is to provide an opportunity for you to demonstrate your communication skills and further discuss your interest in and commitment to animal production and rural and regional veterinary practice. Initial interviews are held over four business days, in late November and early December. A further day of interviews may be offered in January.

Applicants deemed to be competitive, based on the application for admission and the supplementary form, will be invited to interview.

#### Offers:

Offers will be sent to successful interviewees following each UAC offer round in December and January.

Direct offers may be made from February.

Due to multiple offer rounds, interviewees may not receive notification of their outcome until all UAC and direct offers have been accepted in February/March.

#### Academic Requirements

Although there are no formal prerequisites for the Veterinary Science course at Charles Sturt, it is highly recommended that school leavers will have studied one or more science disciplines and high-level mathematics at Year 12 level If you have not studied these subjects and are accepted to the course, it is strongly recommended you undertake a STUDY LINK subject before commencing the degree.

#### Charles Sturt University/Western Sydney University (UAC) 725505 Doctor of Medicine (Joint Program): Orange campus 725505 Doctor of Medicine (Joint Program): Campbelltown campus

The Doctor of Medicine (MD) Joint Program in Medicine is a five-year undergraduate program offered jointly by Western Sydney University and Charles Sturt University.

Applicants can only receive one offer to the Joint Medical Program, to study at either Western Sydney University (Campbelltown campus) or Charles Sturt University (Orange campus). Your preference of campus (submitted via your UAC application) will be considered but cannot be guaranteed and is fixed as of the closing date.

The campus offered will be subject to the availability of places and the preferences of other eligible applicants.

| UCAT ANZ required                               | Yes                           |
|---|-------------------------------|
| Deadline for including as a UAC preference      | 29 Sep 2023                   |
| Applicants invited to<br>interviews/assessments | Late Oct 2023                 |
| Interviews/assessments                          | Nov 2023                      |
| Offers released                                 | January Round 1 (12 Jan 2024) |

#### Admission criteria

Applicants will be selected based on:

- UCAT ANZ results (performance will determine if candidates are invited to interview
- an interview
- academic merit (lowest selection rank or equivalent).

#### **Minimum ATAR requirements**

Interviewed candidates applying based on secondary results: min. ATAR of 95.50 Interviewed candidates eligible for consideration as Western Sydney resident (Campbelltown campus only): min. ATAR of 93.50 Interviewed candidates eligible for consideration via Rural Entry Admission: min. ATAR of 91.50

#### Further information

For Western Sydney, call 1300 897 669 or email <u>study@westernsydney.edu.au</u>. For Charles Sturt, call the School of Rural Medicine on <u>(+61 2) 6365 7611</u> or email <u>medicine@csu.edu.au</u>.

#### University of Newcastle/University of New England (UAC)

785000 <u>Bachelor of Medical Science and Doctor of Medicine (Joint Medical Program)</u> This degree is offered jointly by the University of Newcastle and the University of New England. Applicants can select the institution at which they'd prefer to complete this program when they submit their direct application for the Joint Medical Program (JMP).

| UCAT ANZ required                               | Yes  |  |
|---|--|--|
| Deadline for including as a U preference        | 2023   |  |
|   | All other applicants: 1 Dec 2023   |  |
| Deadline for direct application the JMP         | on to 29 Sep 2023 (applications will be available in August on the university websites)  |  |
| Applicants invited to<br>interviews/assessments | Mid-Nov 2023   |  |
| Interviews/assessments                          | NSW, ACT, QLD and all rural applicants:<br>20 Nov to 8 Dec 2023  |  |
| Offers released                                 | NSW, ACT, QLD and all rural applicants:<br>January Round 1 (11 Jan 2024)<br>Interstate non-rural applicants:<br>January Round 2 (24 Jan 2024)  |  |
| Admission criteria                              |  |  |
| Academic merit                                  | Eligibility is based on:<br>a minimum ATAR of 94.30<br>a minimum ATAR of 91.40 for students<br>from a <b>rural/remote high school</b><br>tertiary results averaging at close to credit level.    |  |
| UCAT ANZ  | Your performance in UCAT ANZ will determine whether you're invited to the Joint Medical Program Assessment   |  |
| JMP Assessment                                  | Includes:<br>Multiple Skills Assessment (MSA) conducted from<br>20 Nov to 8 Dec 2023 for NSW, ACT, QLD and<br>all rural applicants<br>Personal Qualities Assessment conducted<br>during the MSA. |  |

#### Entry schemes

Joint Medical Program Entry Pathways include: Rural and Remote Admissions Scheme, Excellence Through Equity Pathway to Medicine and Biomedical Science Pathway Further information University of tel: (+61 2) 4921 5000 Newcastle online: newcastle.edu.au/askuon email: jmpadmissions@newcastle.edu.au University of New tel: (+61 2) 6773 2000 England online: une.edu.au/AskUNE email: jmpadmissions@une.edu.au

#### University of New South Wales: (UAC) 428000 <u>B Arts/B Medical Studies/Doctor of Medicine</u> 428000 <u>B Medical Studies/Doctor of Medicine</u>

You can apply for these programs straight from school and you will start your medical studies in first year.

| UCAT ANZ required                          | Yes  |
|--|--|
| Deadline for including as a UAC preference | 1 Dec 2023   |
| Deadline for direct                        | 29 Sep 2023  |
| application to Faculty                     | apply.med.unsw.edu.au  |
| Applicants invited to<br>interviews        | Nov-Dec 2023 (dates to be confirmed)   |
| Interviews                                 | NSW + ACT applicants: Nov-Dec 2023 (dates to be confirmed)                           |
| Offers released                            | January Round 1 (11 Jan 2024)  |
|  | January Round 2 (24 Jan 2024)  |
| Admission criteria                         | February Round 1 (8 Feb 2024)  |
| Academic merit                             | A minimum ATAR (or equivalent) of 96.00  |
|  | A minimum ATAR (or equivalent) of 91.00 to be  |
|  | eligible for consideration via the <b><u>Rural Entry Scheme</u></b>                  |
| UCAT ANZ                                   | Refer to UCAT ANZ information in the introduction                                    |
| Interview                                  | Selection for interviews is based on ATAR/ATAR equivalent and UCAT ANZ overall score |
|  | Approximately 500 applicants will be interviewed.                                    |
|  |  |

Entry schemes

**<u>Rural Entry Scheme</u>**: Applications close Friday 29 Sep 2023. For information, call the Rural Support Team on (+61 2) 6580 7555 or visit the website.

<u>Indigenous Entry into Medicine Scheme</u>: Includes a pre-medicine preparation program and a support program run through UNSW Medicine and Nura Gili, UNSW's Centre for Indigenous Programs. For further information, call (+61 2) 9385 3805 or email asknuragili@unsw.edu.au.

<u>Gateway Entry Scheme</u>: Visit the UNSW website for eligibility criteria and application details.

UNSW Medicine Application

The UNSW Medicine Application includes:

questions on why applicants want to study medicine at UNSW

details of their relevant qualities and skills

their non-academic interests and activities

a brief description of their life experience.

#### <u>UNSW Sydney Medicine website</u> <u>UNSW Sydney Medicine important dates</u>

#### University of Sydney (postgraduate study in Medicine) (UAC) 513715 Bachelor of Arts/Doctor of Medicine 513720 Bachelor of Science/Doctor of Medicine

You can apply for the Double Degree Medicine Program (DDMP) straight from school and if successful, you'll complete your undergraduate degree before progressing to the postgraduate Doctor of Medicine. There are specific requirements for progressing to the Doctor of Medicine once you finish your undergraduate degree. Up to 30 domestic and 10 international places may be made available in these programs. The DDMP offers two options:

| UCAT ANZ required                             | No   |
|---|--|
| Deadline for including as a<br>UAC preference | NSW and ACT applicants (for Assessment day 1):<br>Dec 2023   |
| Deadline for direct<br>application to Faculty | Not required for UAC applicants  |
| Applicants invited to<br>assessment days      | For assessment day 1: Dec 2023 (after NSW and ACT ATARs released))   |
| Assessment days                               | Assessment day 1: Dec 2023 (NSW and ACT applicants)  |
|   | Assessment dates are not negotiable and eligible<br>candidates must attend the first assessment day<br>after the release of their ATAR<br>(or other secondary education qualification) results.  |
| Offers released<br>Admission criteria         | December Round 2 and January Round 2   |
| Academic merit                                | ATAR: 99.95<br>Prerequisites: Mathematics Advanced (Band 4)<br>or Mathematics Extension 1 (Band E3)<br>or Mathematics Extension 2 (Band E3)  |
| Performance in assessment<br>process          | Includes a written assessment and panel discussion.<br>You are only eligible for admission to the first available<br>course intake following receipt of your final results.<br>If your results are not available in time to be considered<br>for the 2024 intake (ie prior to the issue of invitations<br>to the January 2024 assessment),<br>you may be eligible to apply for the 2025 intake.<br>Assessment dates are not negotiable and eligible<br>candidates must attend the first assessment day after<br>the release of their ATAR results.<br>You must meet the ATAR (or equivalent) and<br>prerequisite requirements to be invited to<br>attend the assessment day. |
| Further information                           |  |
| For further information, visit                | the University of Sydney website:  |

Bachelor of Arts and Doctor of Medicine and Bachelor of Science and Doctor of Medicine

#### Dentistry Charles Sturt University (UAC) 214738 Bachelor of Dental Science

| UCAT ANZ required              | Yes   |  |
|--------------------------------|---|--|
| Deadline for including as a U  | AC 29 Sep 2023  |  |
| preference                     | Applications open: 5 Jun 2023                                 |  |
|                                | Applications close: 31 Aug 2023                               |  |
| Applicants invited to          | last week of Oct 2023   |  |
| interviews/assessments         |   |  |
| Interviews/assessments         | late Nov 2023   |  |
| Offers released                | TBC   |  |
| Admission criteria             |   |  |
| General                        | Applicants are assessed based on:                             |  |
| (                              | demonstrated interest in, and understanding of,               |  |
| 1                              | rural and regional Australia, oral health inequalities,       |  |
| i                              | and dental practice within these regions                      |  |
|                                | high level academic ability                                   |  |
| 1                              | the capacity to communicate effectively                       |  |
|                                | evidence of skill in manual dexterity and spatial sense       |  |
|                                | evidence of the understanding of teamwork and                 |  |
| 1                              | motivation to become a dental practitioner                    |  |
|                                | evidence of community involvement.                            |  |
|                                | rformance will determine if applicants are invited to erview. |  |
| Interview                      | The interview will be a panel interview and provides          |  |
|                                | applicants the opportunity to demonstrate their               |  |
|                                | communication skills and to further explore                   |  |
|                                | their motivation for undertaking a career in dentistry        |  |
|                                | and their commitment to rural and regional dental             |  |
|                                | practice. Each applicant's problem solving,                   |  |
|                                | decision making and spatial awareness skills                  |  |
| ,                              | will also be assessed   |  |
|                                | Selection for interviews is based on:                         |  |
| I                              | UCAT ANZ score for domestic applicants                        |  |
|                                | (minimum overall percentile of 50)                            |  |
|                                | GPA for international applicants.                             |  |
|                                | ATAR/GPA may be used to rank applicants with                  |  |
|                                | identical UCAT ANZ scores.                                    |  |
| For more information, visit th | e CSU website.  |  |
|                                |   |  |

#### The University of Sydney (UAC) 513705 Bachelor of Science/Doctor of Dental Medicine

| UCAT ANZ required  | No   |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|
| 1 <sup>st</sup> Deadline for                                     | NSW and ACT applicants (for Assessment Day 1):   |  |  |
| including as a UAC<br>preference                                 | 10 Dec 2023  |  |  |
| Deadline for direct application to Faculty                       | Not required for UAC applicants  |  |  |
| Online assessment<br>days  | Assessment day 1: 15 Dec 2023 (NSW and ACT applicants)<br>Eligible candidates must attend the first assessment day after the<br>release of their ATAR  |  |  |
| Offers released  | 21 December Round 2  |  |  |
| 2 <sup>nd</sup> Deadline for<br>including as a UAC<br>preference | NSW and ACT applicants (for Assessment Day 2):<br>4 January 2024   |  |  |
| Deadline for direct<br>application to Faculty                    | Not required for UAC applicants  |  |  |
| Online assessment<br>days  | Assessment day 2: 18 January 2024 (NSW and ACT applicants).<br>assessment dates and assessment modes are not negotiable  |  |  |
| Offers released  | 24 January 2024 Round 2  |  |  |
| Admission criteria   |  |  |  |
| Academic merit   | ATAR requirement expected to be 99.70 for domestic applicants for 2024 entry   |  |  |
|  | Prerequisites: Mathematics Advanced (Band 4)<br>or Mathematics Extension 1 (Band E3)<br>or Mathematics Extension 2 (Band E3)   |  |  |
| Performance in assess<br>process                                 | <ul> <li>Includes a written assessment and panel discussion.<br/>You are only eligible for admission to the first available.<br/>course intake following receipt of your results.<br/>If your results are not available in time to be<br/>considered for the 2024 intake.<br/>(ie prior to the issue of invitations to the January 2024<br/>assessment), you may be eligible to apply for the 2025.<br/>intake.</li> <li>Assessment dates are not negotiable and eligible.<br/>candidates must attend the first assessment day after<br/>the release of their ATAR (or other secondary<br/>education qualification) results.<br/>You must meet the ATAR (or equivalent) and<br/>prerequisite requirements to be invited to attend<br/>the assessment day.</li> </ul> |  |  |

For more information, visit the USYD website.

## Victoria State (VTAC)

www.vtac.edu.au

#### Monash University (VTAC) Doctor of Medicine) Application Process

The selection process for direct entry medicine at Clayton consists of three components; Year 12 (or equivalent) results, completion of the <u>UCAT ANZ</u> (University Clinical Aptitude Test for Australia and New Zealand) and a Multiple Mini Interview (MMI). All three components are weighted equally. **Key Dates** 

**September2023** Apply through <u>VTAC</u> by the timely deadline: 5pm, **28 September 2023** 

| October 2023  | <b>10 October 2023</b> - Applicants who have sat the UCAT in 2023 and have listed aVTAC preferencefor direct entry medicine at Monash willreceive an email from the faculty providing them          |  |  |
|---------------|---|--|--|
|               | with addi<br>process and instructions about he<br>List (DRL).   | tional information regarding t<br>ow to apply                  | he application<br>for the Dean's Rural |
|               | Applications for DRL will then clo  | se on <b>24 October 2023</b> .                                 |  |
|               | Please note, applicants will not  | receive any further correspor<br>DRL application from the Univ | 0 0                                    |
| December 2023 | First round interviews Open to  | D:   |  |
|               | Victorian-based students; and an the Dean's Rural List (DRL).   | y non-Victorian-based studen                                   | ts who qualify for                     |
|               | Selection for interview <b>based on</b><br>Zoom on:   | UCAT ranking only. Intervi                                     | ews to be held on                      |
|               | Tuesday 05 December 2023; We<br>December 2023.  | •  | and Thursday 07                        |
|               | Please note, interview dates a  | re subject to change.  |  |
| January 2024  | Second round interviews   |  |  |
|               | Open to: Victorian-based student qualify for the Dean's Rural List (I   |  | ed students who                        |
|               | Selection for interview <b>based on</b> aggregate and UCAT.   | an equally weighted com  | bination of ATAR                       |
|               | Interviews to be held on Zoom or January 2024.  | n: Wednesday 03 January 202                                    | 24; and Thursday 04                    |
|               | Please note, interview dates a  | re subject to change.  |  |
| January 2024  | Third round interviews<br>Open to: All remaining students,<br>Selection for interview based on<br>aggregate and UCAT.<br>Interviews to be held on Zoom or<br><i>Please note, interview dates an</i> | n an equally weighted com                                      | bination of ATAR                       |

#### <u>How to apply</u>

All domestic students must apply through the <u>Victorian Tertiary Admissions Centre (VTAC)</u> by the close of timely applications.

Domestic students should refer to the Medicine program <u>admission requirements</u> to confirm their eligibility before applying.

#### VTAC Course Codes

2800311231 (CSP) Commonwealth Supported Places 2800311261 (ERC) Extended Rural Cohort 2800311251 (BMP) Bonded Medical Cohort

#### Important Note

Only applicants with at least one Medicine VTAC code on their preferences at the close of timely applications will be eligible for consideration. You cannot add a preference for Monash medicine after the close of timely applications. Similarly, applicants who remove Medicine from their preferences after the close of timely applications will not be able to add it back into their preferences and will not be eligible to be considered for the course.

#### **Interviews**

Monash uses a Multi Mini Interview (MMI) for the selection of students. The MMI consists of six sequential interview 'stations' focusing on an applicant's:

advocacy; collaboration; critical thinking; empathy; ethical reasoning; motivation; and resilience. At each station, the applicant will have two minutes reading time with a scenario and will then be interviewed for eight minutes (i.e. ten minutes per station) with a 'circuit' taking 70-80 minutes to complete, factoring in time for pre-briefing and debriefing sessions. Applicants will be invited via email to participate in the MMI which will be conducted online via Zoom. Only a set number of applicants will be invited for an interview.

Selection for an interview in December is open to rural and Victorian students and will be based on the UCAT score alone. This is to ensure completion of the selection process within a tight time frame. ATAR (or equivalent) scores for these applicants will be included after the MMI.

Selection for an interview (MMI) in January is open to all remaining and interstate students, including Victorian students who may not have been interviewed in the December round, and will be based on a combination of an applicant's UCAT and ATAR (aggregate) scores.

The indicative UCAT ANZ score to be considered for interview is 3000. Please note, this indicative UCAT ANZ score would not apply to a Dean's Rural List applicant. The indicative UCAT ANZ score to be considered for interview for a Dean's Rural List applicant is 2700. These scores are indicative only and will change with each intake, depending on the distribution of scores and number of applicants applying to Monash each year.

Only those applicants who attend an interview will remain in the final ranked list to be considered for a place in the course.

#### **Important Notes**

All applicants applying for this course are only allowed to attend the MMI once. Those who are reapplying for this course and have previously attended the MMI for this course are not eligible to attend the MMI again.

Shortlisted applicants will be invited to attend an interview via email and will be required to log in to an online system to self-allocate a time to attend. Once the system closes, changes will not be permitted and late requests cannot be accommodated.

#### Offers

Offers will only be issued through in the January and February VTAC rounds. No offers will be made in the December VTAC Round. For more information on VTAC offer dates, please visit the <u>VTAC</u> website.

## Fees

Domestic applicants are admitted into the program on a Commonwealth Support Place (CSP). More information can be found on the <u>course fees website</u>.

Other expenses domestic students would expect to incur are accommodation, transport and living expenses, plus textbooks and stationery. Read more about <u>cost of living in Melbourne</u> and <u>other</u> study costs.

#### La Trobe University (VTAC)

#### Bachelor of Dental Science (Honours)

Applications open in August. Check for more information on their website at the beginning of August. If you are applying for multiple courses, you will need to apply through <u>VTAC</u>.

If you are applying for one course, you may be able to apply direct.

## Queensland State: (QTAC)

www.qtac.edu.au

#### University of Queensland: (QTAC)

721302 – Doctor of Medicine (MD) Provisional Entry for School-Leavers

721402 - Doctor of Medicine (MD) Provisional Entry for School-Leavers (Bonded Medical Program)

If you're in your final year of high school, you can apply for the Provisional Entry pathway. You must be completing Year 12 on your first attempt to be eligible. The minimum entry requirements for this pathway are:

- Queensland Year 12 English or equivalent
  - an adjusted ATAR 95.00 or equivalent
  - a competitive <u>University Clinical Aptitude Test for Australia and New Zealand</u> (UCAT ANZ) aggregate score from the year you apply.
  - a <u>multiple mini-interview (MMI)</u>.

The minimum required UCAT ANZ aggregate score depends on the performance of applicants and available places. For the 2022 intake, the lowest UCAT ANZ score for an invite to interview was as follows:

- Rural Access Scheme for Provisional Entry applicants was 2560.
- Provisional Entry applicants (not eligible for the Rural Access Scheme) was 3030.

This score varies each year and can't be determined in advance. If you're competitive for the next stage, you'll be invited to an MMI.

Meeting the minimum entry requirements does not guarantee admission.

#### Progressing to the Doctor of Medicine

If you receive a Provisional Entry offer, you'll need to complete your first bachelor's degree at UQ before you start the MD program.

You have some flexibility to choose which program you'd like to study as your first degree, as long as:

• you meet the subject prerequisites for that program, and

• it will enable you to complete the required MD subject prerequisite courses.

#### See recommended bachelor's degrees

To progress to the MD, you'll need to:

- achieve a minimum grade point average (GPA) of 5.0 (on a 7-point scale),
- complete the degree within the minimum time, and
- complete the required MD subject prerequisite courses.

For more information: <u>https://study.uq.edu.au/admissions/doctor-medicine/review-admission-schemes</u>

#### <u>Central Queensland University (QTAC)</u> BACHELOR OF MEDICAL SCIENCE (PATHWAY TO MEDICINE)

CQUniversity's Bachelor of Medical Science (Pathway to Medicine) is an innovative new course that will provide a contextualised curriculum to prepare you for your future medical career. Upon successful completion of the course within three years and with a Grade Point Average of 5.0 or more, you will gain direct entry into The University of Queensland's regionally based <u>Doctor of Medicine Program</u>. The University of Queensland's Doctor of Medicine is a program of four years duration, full time, delivered within the Central Queensland and Wide Bay regions. The two courses will entail 7 years of study, and this arrangement is only available to school leavers in their year of application and must be studied full-time, so you complete your studies within the designated timelines for each course.

#### How to apply

This course provides a general admission pathway You can view a detailed summary in the CQU Entry Admission (PDF). Visit our Admission Consideration page for an overview of how to apply. Admission pathways require you to submit your application via QTAC.

#### **Bonded Medical Places**

To apply for a Bonded Medical place, you will need to submit your application via QTAC following the same steps as the General Admission pathway and use the QTAC code specifically for the Bonded Medical Program. Applications for Term 1 2024 close on **Friday, 29 September 2023**. General Admission

Admission into the Bachelor of Medical Science (Pathway to Medicine) involves the following three elements:

- The measure of your Grade 12 academic attainment (ATAR)
- A competitive University Clinical Aptitude Test for Australia and New Zealand (UCAT ANZ) aggregate score (first four sections)
- Participation in Multiple Mini Interviews
- •

There are a few steps to follow to complete your application for this course: Where to start with your application

#### Step 1 - UCAT ANZ

Sit the UCAT ANZ in your final year of high school.

Step 2 - QTAC Application

Submit your application via the <u>Queensland Tertiary Admission Centre (QTAC)</u>. Applications for Term 1 2024 close on **Friday, 29 September 2023**.

A guide for how to order your preferences for this course is <u>available for download</u>. <u>APPLY VIA</u> <u>QTAC</u>

#### Step 3 - Multiple Mini Interview

Applicants will be shortlisted to participate in multiple mini interviews (MMI) based on UCAT ANZ results.

#### What to expect at an MMI

Shortlisted applicants will be invited to participate in the MMI. MMIs are designed to assess your non-academic qualities and provide you with opportunities to demonstrate skills and qualities such as verbal communication, adaptability, and empathy.

The MMIs involve a circuit of interview stations. At each interview station, shortlisted applicants will respond to a scenario with a number of questions.

Applicants will move from one station to the next, with short breaks between each station. While there will be multiple applicants attending the MMIs, each applicant is interviewed on a one-on-one basis at each station.

MMIs will take place online. For more information about MMIs, watch our how to prepare for an MMI video.

#### Where can you find out more?

UCAT ANZ: To find out more about the UCAT ANZ, including eligibility, dates and fees, test format and more, visit the <u>UCAT ANZ website.</u> <u>QTAC key dates</u>

You can also watch our <u>video</u> about applying to study the Bachelor of Medical Science (Pathway to Medicine).

#### Griffith University: (QTAC)

233812 **Bachelor of Dental Health Science (Honours)** – Provisional entry into the Griffith Master of Dentistry program

Completion of the Bachelor of Dental Health Science (1577) will see graduates gain seamless entry into the <u>Master of Dentistry (5703</u>). Bachelor of Dental Health Science students need to be aware that should they be successful in gaining entry into the Master of Dentistry (5703) program, additional requirements must be met prior to commencement. Information about these requirements and other relevant information can be found on the <u>Health</u> <u>Placement Support Hub</u> website.

#### James Cook University (QTAC)

- Bachelor of Dental Surgery
- Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery
- Bachelor of Veterinary Science (Honours)

Applicants must meet the course prerequisites before an offer is made for the Bachelor of Dental Surgery, Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, or the Bachelor of Veterinary Science (Honours).

Successful completion at Year 12 level of all the following is a requirement for each course:

- English
- Mathematical Methods
- Chemistry

# Applications will open in August and will close on 29 September. Please check the university website in August for updated information. Steps to apply.

- 1. Apply online via the QTAC website; AND
- 2. Apply online directly to JCU here.

Before completing the online application, please read the <u>Course and Subject Handbook</u> for this course, together with <u>other course-specific information</u> published by JCU in relation to the application process, which may specify additional criteria to be considered in ranking applicants in order of merit.

If the number of applications exceeds a quota or other limit on the places made available for the course, the information provided by you in this form and any other information obtained by JCU in the application process may be used to rank applicants in order of merit by reference to those additional criteria.

If you are currently in Year 12, your school has to complete the <u>Prediction of Academic</u> <u>Achievement Form (PAA Form)</u> to provide a summary of your predicted academic achievement at the end of high school.

This information is used to offer early interviews to potential candidates prior to actual results being released. Second round interviews are also offered in early January if your host school does not provide a PAA Form, or if your predicted results differ from your actual results.

## South Australia State: (SATAC)

www.satac.edu.au

#### The University of Adelaide:(SATAC)

354552: non-bonded medical program <u>Bachelor of Medical Studies / Doctor of Medicine</u> 354553: bonded medical program <u>Bachelor of Medical Studies / Doctor of Medicine</u>

Building on the foundation laid in the <u>Bachelor of Medical Studies</u>, the Doctor of Medicine will complete your training as a practice-ready doctor. The Medical program at the University of Adelaide has a six-year full-time duration which leads to the awards of Bachelor of Medical Studies and Doctor of Medicine. Entry to the Doctor of Medicine is based on completion of the Bachelor of Medical Studies at the University of Adelaide.

#### How to Apply

This program does not accept direct entry applications. It is only available to students who have successfully completed the Bachelor of Medical Studies at the University of Adelaide. If you wish to apply for the <u>Bachelor of Medical Studies</u>, please refer to the <u>Admissions Guide</u>.

#### Domestic entry key dates Date Activity

Monday 3 July to Friday 11 August 2023\* Sit the UCAT ANZ Monday 7 August 2023 SATAC applications open Friday **29 September 2023** SATAC applications close for the Bachelor of Medical Studies and Doctor of Medicine Tuesday 24 October 2023 Interview eligibility outcome available Late November to early December 2023 Interviews held SATAC will release offers from December 2023.

For the set dates please visit satac.edu.au/undergraduate \*dates are correct at time of publishing. Please check the UCAT ANZ website for updates ucat.edu.au/about-ucat/ucat-anz-test-cycle For key university dates, please visit: adelaide.edu.au/student/dates/critical

## The University of Adelaide: (SATAC)

#### 314122 Bachelor of Dental Surgery:

The Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS) degree at the University of Adelaide is the only professional dental degree in South Australia. Students are involved in clinical procedures from the outset of the degree, with an emphasis on the recognition and prevention of oral diseases. The degree provides an engaging and enjoyable study environment, which engenders a passion for life-long learning, with a strong focus on developing professional behaviour and communication skills. The aim of this degree is to enable graduates to register as dentists to practise in Australia. Graduates are encouraged to strive through their advocacy and clinical practice to empower patients and communities to maintain optimal oral health throughout their lives.

#### Domestic entry key dates

Monday 3 July to Friday 11 August 2023\* Sit the UCAT ANZ

Monday 7 August 2023 SATAC applications open

Friday **29 September 2023** SATAC applications close for the Bachelor of Dental Surgery

Tuesday 24 October 2023 Interview eligibility outcome available

Late November to early December 2023 Interviews held SATAC will release offers from December 2023.

For the set dates please visit satac.edu.au/undergraduate \*dates are correct at time of publishing. For key university dates, please visit: adelaide.edu.au/student/dates/critical.

## Charles Darwin University (NT)/ Flinders University, Darwin (SATAC)

#### 214941 Bachelor of Clinical Sciences/Doctor of Medicine

104661 Darwin Bachelor of Clinical Sciences/Doctor of Medicine

## Applications will open in August and will close on 1 December. Please check the university website in August for updated information.

This double degree program enables school leavers without an undergraduate degree to pursue a career in medicine. The program provides a high standard of academic, clinical and professional medical training to equip graduates with the skills necessary to take up positions as hospital interns and thereby qualify for medical registration in Australia. Applicants must also complete the University Clinical Aptitude Test for Australia and New Zealand (UCAT ANZ). Final ranking for a place is determined by combining scores from the applicant's Year 12 subject results that are used to calculate the ATAR (or equivalent) and their UCAT results.

Any student who gains entry into the BCSC will progress into Flinders University's Northern Territory-based Doctor of Medicine, as long as they pass all units and maintain a GPA of greater than 5 (credit). Enrolment will normally be full-time. The third year of the Bachelor of Clinical Sciences is the first year of Flinders University's MD taught in the Northern Territory.

It is expected that applicants will need to achieve an ATAR of 95 or above for Flinders University (after the addition of any relevant adjustment factors) to be competitive for a place or Applicants are required to complete **UCAT ANZ** and achieve an **ATAR of at least 90 for Darwin University**. Ranking for offers of places will be based on a rank combining Year 12 subject results (90%) and a UCAT ANZ-derived score (10%), which will be based on results from five sections of the UCAT ANZ test (Verbal Reasoning, Decision Making, Quantitative Reasoning, Abstract Reasoning and Situational Judgment), with each section equally contributing to the UCAT ANZ-derived score.

Visit SATAC and submit your application online.

## University of Tasmania (TAS)

#### The Bachelor of Medical Science and Doctor of Medicine

Domestic applications for the 2024 intake of the Bachelor of Medical Science and Doctor of Medicine will open August 2023, and close 11:59 pm AEST 29 September 2023. No late applications will be accepted. Apply directly to the university. For more information, contact <u>MedicineAdmissions@utas.edu.au</u> . Please check the university website in August for updated information.

## Western Australia (TISC)

www.tisc.edu.au

#### University of Western Australia:

#### Doctor of Medicine (Postgraduate)

School leaver entry to Medicine for domestic applicants. Successful applicants will receive a conditional place in the Doctor of Medicine (MD). A school leaver place in the MD is conditional upon successful completion of a UWA bachelor's degree meeting academic minimum results. There are also a small number of places available for domestic school leavers who have completed Year 12 or equivalent at a school outside of Western Australia and have achieved a minimum ATAR or equivalent.)

Domestic school leaver applications for UWA Medicine are via  $\underline{\text{TISC}}$ , and will open in line with TISC timelines, closing late September.

Entry into this course is a competitive process based on ATAR or equivalent, UCAT ANZ score and an interview process.

#### View full details

Early closing date to include this preference the Assured Pathway to Dentistry, Medicine, Pharmacy and Podiatry at UWA on TISC is **Saturday, 30 September 2023 11.59pm** -- you can't apply for these courses or add new preferences for these courses after that day. You can still change the order of existing preferences on your preference list.

#### How to apply

You've done your research and decided that UWA is the place for you – great choice! Hit the 'Apply now' button and start your application today.

#### Apply now

#### Curtin University (TISC)

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery

Domestic applicants for the MBBS degree must be Australian citizens, Australian permanent residents or New Zealand citizens and will fall under one of the categories defined below. All applicants will be required to meet the MBBS specific academic standards including:

- competency in English, Chemistry ATAR or equivalent.
- sit the UCAT ANZ test, and
- sit the Casper Test. Please note that this is new for 2024 applicants.

Entry into this course is very competitive. Meeting the minimum entry requirements does not guarantee an interview or an offer in the course. All applicants must apply through TISC, except where specified. Curtin University reserves the right to audit any applicant's residency status through the application process.

Early closing date to include this preference go to the **Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery** on TISC is **Saturday, 30 September 2023 11.59pm** -- you can't apply for this course or add new preferences for this course after that day. You can still change the order of existing preferences on your preference list.

#### Key Dates

Invitations for Multiple Mini Interviews (December round) released on or after 23 November 2023 (subject to change)

Multiple Mini Interviews (December round) 7 and 11 December 2023 (subject to change) TISC First Round Offers 22 December 2023

Multiple Mini Interviews (Mid-January round) 10 January 2024 (subject to change) TISC Second Round Offers 19 January 2024

Multiple Mini Interviews (Late January round) Dates to be confirmed.

Direct Offers from Curtin University February 2024

For more info go to: https://www.curtin.edu.au/study/application-requirements/medicine/.